
 
 
 

 
 

STATE OF WASHINGTON 

UTILITIES AND TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 
1300 S. Evergreen Park Dr. S.W., P.O. Box 47250 • Olympia, Washington 98504-7250 

(360) 664-1160 • TTY (360) 586-8203 
 

August 3, 2018 
 

MVP Moving and Storage LLC 
d/b/a MVP Moving 
19219 68th Ave S M111 
Kent, WA 98032 

 
RE: TV-170038 and TV-170039, Order 04 Safety Management Plan Requirement 

 
Per dockets TV-170038 and TV-170039, Order 04 dated June 7, 2018, the following item must 
be completed and/or corrected per the conditions outlined in 16 a): 
• MVP Moving must work with Staff to develop a safety management plan that is acceptable to 

Staff. The plan must address each of the violations cited in Order 01 in this docket, and provide 
specific explanations and documentation demonstrating how each violation has been corrected.  

 
To date, the above item has not been received by the Washington Utilities and Transportation 
Commission. The standard response time for safety management plans is 60 days.  Please 
provide the required response before or by August 31, 2018, for Motor Carrier Safety staff 
review. 

 
Please submit all documents to Investigator Sandi Yeomans at sandra.yeomans@utc.wa.gov 
with copy to jason.sharp@utc.wa.gov. If you have any questions, you may email or call 
Investigator Sandi Yeomans at (360) 701-1602 or Jason Sharp at (360) 664-1238. This notice 
will also be emailed to the addresses copied below. 

 
Thank you, 

Katie Hancock 
Transportation Specialist 

 
cc:  info@mvpmove.com 

mathew.perkinson@utc.wa.gov  
jason.sharp@utc.wa.gov 
sandra.yeomans@utc.wa.gov  

 
 
 
 

Respect. Professionalism. Integrity. Accountability. 
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